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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:​  ​ Centennial School Board and Dr. Jeff Holmberg, Superintendent ​  
FROM:​ Patrick Chaffey, Executive Director of Business Services​ ​   
DATE:​ ​ February 9, 2026 
RE:​ ​ 2025-2026 Budget Revision 
 
 
Recommendation 
For the Board to approve the 2025-2026 Budget Revision as summarized below: 

 
 
Background 
The revision reflects updated assumptions and estimates based on current information, 
new settlements, staffing adjustments, and prior year audit results.  The general fund 
deficit is a combination of long-term capital improvement spending from reserves and the 
voter-approved operating referendum plan.  The food service deficit is a planned capital 
improvements, new settlements, and food costs.  The community education deficit is new 
settlements, updated projections, and is utilizing fund balance to support the deficit. The 
other funds were updated to align with updated projections.       
 
Attachments 
2025-2026 Budget Revision Presentation 
2025-2026 Proposed Budget Revisions by Fund 
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